
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

HODDER GRANGE – STATEMENT OF COMMON 
GROUND NOTE 

  

This  note is  to conf irm that  the appel lant  has quer ied a number of points  on the 
decis ion with the Local  P lann ing Author ity pr ior to the submiss ion of the appea l .  
Feedback on the quer ies is  cons idered essent ia l  to al low an ef fect ive draft  Statement 
of Common Ground to be produced .  
 
The quer ies to the Local P lann ing Authorit y and its  response is  over lea f .   
 
The Director of Economic Development and Planning has suggested that answers to 
the quer ies are provided as part of the appeal process ,  as part of SoCG discuss ions .    
 

“As I bel ieve you aware the case of f icer  for this  s ite left  the Author ity and at  
th is stage no decis ion has been made on who wi l l  dea l with any appeal  
submitted at th is  s i te .  Due to very l imited resources the team are focuss ing on 
their  current  caseloads and I  would suggest  that the matters queried below 
would be better d iscussed as part of the SoCG discuss ions when the appeal is  
submitted at which t ime an of f icer wi l l  be al located to the appeal .”  

 
On that bas is  a dra ft  Statement of Common Ground wi l l  be produced together with 
the Local Plann ing Author ity dur ing the course of the appeal and forwarded to the 
Planning Inspectorate as soon as poss ib le .   
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As noted below, we do feel that further clarity by way of a response on the queries at this stage, would be of benefit to 
all parties in the appeal process.  
 
Best regards,  
 
James  
 
James Ellis MRTPI 
Planning Director 
 

 
  

 

       
 
 
 
 
 
The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s).  If you are not the intended 
recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information contained within this communication.  We have taken 
precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message.  We cannot accept liability for any 
loss or damage caused due to software viruses.  If you have received this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or reply via email. 

  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 

From: Adrian Dowd   
Sent: 05 October 2022 17:31 
To: James Ellis  
Cc: Nicola Hopkins ; Stephen Kilmartin 

; Kathryn Hughes  
Subject: FW: 3/2021/1008 - Hodder Grange 
 
Dear James, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
I am not the case officer for the application and will take direction on this matter from colleagues. 
 
Regards, 
Adrian Dowd BSc (Hons) MA (URP) MA (Arch Cons) MRTPI IHBC 
Principal Planning Officer 
Ribble Valley BC 
 

From: James Ellis   
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:50 
To: Adrian Dowd  
Subject: 3/2021/1008 - Hodder Grange 
 





4

 
It is considered that the proposal would constitute harm to the wider setting of the nearby listed historic 

houses, the immediate setting of the bridge and the cultural heritage of the AONB.”  
 

            Queries:  
 

1. Which country estates are those referred to in the first sentence highlighted?*  
2. Where are the rural workers properties referred to in the first sentence highlighted?   

            3. Which are the nearby listed historic houses whose setting will be harmed and how will they be harmed?*  
            *Stonyhurst is referenced in the report, but no other houses.  
 
 
 
Planning Controls on the Development should the Appeal be Allowed  
 
One area that it would be helpful for both sites to agree at an early stage is planning controls on the development 
should it be allowed at appeal.  
 
Section 7 of the submitted Planning Statement is entitled ‘Proposed Planning Conditions and Restrictions’.  
 
The sections sets out a list of areas that we would anticipate that the LPA would want to restrict and these are set out 
in Proposed Restrictions List in the section.  
 
Paragraph 7.3 of that section states that:  
 

“7.3: Restrictions on the new house could be via a planning condition. However, the applicants and project team 
acknowledge that a legal agreement may equally be appropriate for some of the restrictions. The project team has been 
involved in 

other cases where a legal agreement has formed a key part of a planning decision.”  
 
Could the LPA please confirm?  
 

a) Whether it considers that a legal agreement (unilateral undertaking) would be required to control any of the 
areas listed in that section of the statement?; and,   
 

b) If the answer to a) is yes, which areas does the LPA specifically feels should be included in a (unilateral 
undertaking)?  

 
NB. For the avoidance of doubt, we are not seeking a full list of conditions covering other as, as anticipate this will be 
explored during the course of the appeal, probably via a statement of common ground.  
 
I look forward to your early response on the above matters in order that input from both sides to the appeal can be 
minimised.  
 
Best regards,   
 
James  
 
James Ellis MRTPI 
Planning Director 
 

  
  

 




